

RE: FAO Report

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 02 Nov 2016 10:23:45 -0400
Attachments: EFO update fall 2016.pdf (878.51 kB)

Sorry, I didn't get a copy of it yesterday. My bad for not following up. Here it is. It's embargoed until tomorrow and we're not supposed to distribute, so I'd suggest limiting any further distribution.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: November 2, 2016 10:18 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Re: FAO Report

Can you share the report. SoC asked MOF for it. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:53 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Re: FAO Report

Merci.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: McLean, David (MOF)
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 11:52 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: FAO Report

We'll get a draft 48 hours prior to release, so I'll be able to share on Tuesday.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: October 26, 2016 11:44 AM
To: McLean, David (MOF)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: FAO Report

Hi

There was discussion about the FAO economic and fiscal outlook release due to be released November 3rd. DM and SOC are wondering if there is a draft that can be shared with them.

Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.